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March 19, 2018

Mr. Phil Richard

WDNR

875 South Fourth Avenue
Park Falls, WI

SUBJECT:  Cost Estimate for Additional Potable Well Sampling at
Dragovich/Obadahl Property, Phillips, W1

Dear Mr. Richard,

The following cost estimate has been prepared per discussions on the Department’s desire
for two round of additional sampling of the potable well the serves the Obadahl (formerly
Dragovich) residential dwelling in Phillips, WI. As requested, the cost estimate reflects
two mobilizations to sample the well twice, once in April and again approximately two
weeks after the initial round. Once the results for both sampling events are received from
the laboratory, a letter style written report including updated data table(s) will be
prepared and submitted to the Department. The costs shown below follow the PECFA
Usual and Customary standardized cost schedule.

Item Unit Rate Cost
Mob/demob 2 $628.11 $1256.22
Sample collection 2 $72.45 $144.90
Letter report 0.3 $1039.29 $311.79
VOC (water) 2 $71.39 $143.86
Total $1856.77

Cedar Corporation will perform or subcontract the above referenced items and invoice
costs on a time and material, not to exceed basis at the rates shown above. If the above
costs are acceptable please provide Cedar Corporation with notification indicating
acceptance and we will schedule the work and coordinate with the property owner to gain
access to sample the well. Feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely;
CEDAR CORPORATION

y

Matt Taylor, P.G.
Hydrogeologist



